



## Facilities Planning Advisory Committee

Student Center Conference Room  
Tuesday, December 3, 2019  
2:30 pm – 3:30pm

### - AGENDA -

#### COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP:

Administration – Dr. Claudia Habib, Primavera Arvizu, Dr. Arlitha Harmon, Dr. Gregory South, Kim Behrens, Joseph Cascio, Felisa Hannah, Jay Navarrette, Roger Perez, John Word  
Faculty – Tim Brown, Sherie Burgess, Vickie Dugan, Lupe Guillen, Kendra Haney, Maria Roman, Robert Simpkins, James Thompson, Ann Marie Wagstaff  
Classified – Judy Fallert, Janice Halopoff, Jacqueline Verduzco  
Students – ASPC President – Myla Paczak or designee  
PC Foundation – Gary Wallace  
Facilities KCCD Reps – Eric Mittlestead, Joseph DeRosa

#### ATTENDANCE:

#### GUESTS:

---

- I. Arlitha Harmon Introduced District Staff
- II. KCCD Facilities Report reported by Eric Mittlestead
  - a. Measure G – There is money left for PC's Allied Health Building
  - b. PC is also using a portion of Measure J for the Allied Health building
  - c. Measure J – Funds remaining will be used for Allied Health building
  - d. The Facilities Report in Board Docs is a live document that anyone can access showing which projects are in the works for PC; Go to the agenda in Board Docs (Arlitha will send out a guide to access the information in Board Docs)
  - e. Joe DeRosa is currently working on mapping out PC (to show valve shutoffs (gas, water, electric, and propane))
  - f. District has asked for scenarios to be more efficient with energy; Feasibility on more solar; John Word looking at adding possible electric vehicle charging stations
  - g. New CTE building is in the Master Plan; it is in the project proposal phase as the next possible candidate for building at PC



- III. Safety & Security Update provided by John Word and Todd Dearmore**
  - a. Active Shooter Drill – December 13<sup>th</sup>
  - b. Campus Maps have gone out on campus
  - c. Any time an emergency is on campus and 911 is called PPD will call Todd Dearmore or Security to let them know what is going on.
  - d. Call 911 then extension 2440.
  - e. Kim Behrens helps facilitate Red Bag Training for CPR, AED, and First Aid on November 20<sup>th</sup>.
  
- IV. Measure J Projects provided by Eric Mittlestead**
  - a. See Measure J Projects list
  - b. Building renderings of Allied Health building were passed out
  - c. The gym floor cover should arrive the 6<sup>th</sup> or 7<sup>th</sup> of December
  - d. Infrastructure survey (complete mapping of the campus done)
  - e. Stadium Upgrade
    - i. It would include widening the field for soccer but PC would lose two lanes of track;
    - ii. It would include updating our existing bleacher system, adding 1,000 seats in Visitor side; upgrading announcers booth
  - f. Other projects include reseal parking lot and repaint spots; remapping swap meet vendor areas;
  
- V. Campus Projects provided by John Word**
  - a. Completed Projects
  - b. Ongoing Projects
    - i. Heaters in the Trade and Industry shop, Science and Math exhausts will be replaced
    - ii. Stadium gate openers in stadium and artificial turf
    - iii. Electric Vehicle Charging Stations – working with City of Porterville who will manage the grants
  
- VI. Other**
  - a. Working on continuing camera installation
  
- VII. Adjournment**